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Decanber 2, 1994

•

•

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

Professor George Miller has transmitted on behalf of
various individual donors cash gifts totaling $2,050 to
central Connecticut State University in support of the
University's caribbean Math SCience Program, therefore,
be it

That the Board of Trustees for the Connecticut State
University systan accepts on behalf of central
Connecticut State University the cash gifts fran various
individuals of $2,050 in support of the caribbean Math
SCience Program and expresses its appreciation to
Professor Miller for collecting the donations for this
generous gift.
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November 7, 19

William J. Cibes, Jr.
President, CT State Unive

\7
~

John W. Shumak
President

MEMORANDUM

To:

Date:

From:

Subject: Cash Gifts in Excess of $1,000.00

•
In accordance with Board Resolution #87-192, I request Board of Trustees
acceptance of two cash gifts amounting to $2,050.00 (copy of receipts
attached) to Central Connecticut State University. The gifts reflect
donations from individuals made in support of the University's Caribbean
Math Science Program. The funds have been deposited into the
University's Operating Fund •

If you have any questions regarding this, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

attachment

c: S. Mitchell
K. Beyard
G. Miller
F. Resnick
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